
 

East Anglia area (East) - Iceni House 

Cobham Road, Ipswich, Suffolk, IP3 9JD 

General Enquiries: 08708 506506   Fax: 01473 724205 
Weekday Daytime calls cost 8p plus up to 6p per minute from BT Weekend Unlimited.  

Mobile and other providers’ charges may vary 

Email: enquiries@environment-agency.gov.uk 

Website: www.environment-agency.gov.uk 

 

 
 
 
Via email:  
 
EastAngliaOneNorth@planninginspect
orate.gov.uk 
EastAngliaTwo@planninginspectorate.
gov.uk  
 

 
 
 
 
 
Our ref: AE/2019/124761/04-L01 
20024916, 20024911 
 
Your ref: EN010078, EN010077 
  
 
Date:  24 February 2021 
 

  
 
 
Dear Sir/Madam 
 
Application by East Anglia ONE North Limited for an Order Granting 
Development Consent for the East Anglia ONE North (EA1N) Offshore 
Windfarm project; and  
Application by East Anglia TWO Limited for an Order Granting Development 
Consent for the East Anglia TWO (EA2) Offshore Windfarm project 
 
The Examining Authorities’ Commentaries on the draft Development Consent 
Orders (dDCOs) 
 
Please find below our responses to the questions posed:  
 
Arts 16 – Discharge of water 
We can confirm that we are broadly satisfied with Article 16; although we would 
suggest that 16(5) could be considered as an unnecessary duplication, because the 
need to obtain a flood risk activity permit for the described works is not being 
disapplied. Otherwise we are satisfied that the Article makes clear that it does not 
replace the need for an Environmental Permit for the discharge of water.  
 
Arts 37 – Arbitration 
We have no concerns in respect of this Article.  
 
Arts 38 – Bodies discharging requirements 
We have no concerns in respect of this Article.  
 
Sch 1 Pt 1 para 1 – landscape and drainage works 
We are supportive of the subdivision suggested by Suffolk County Council.  
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Sch 1 Pt 3 R41: Operational drainage management plan 
Although we were content with R41 as previously worded, the changes suggested 
within points a) & c) would appear to be useful in providing further clarity. Point b) 
may already be deemed to be covered by the reference to maintenance in para (1). 
We are satisfied that we will be consulted by East Suffolk Council during the 
discharge of this requirement.  
  
 
Yours faithfully 
 

MR MARTIN BARRELL 
Sustainable Places - Planning Specialist 
 
Direct dial  
Direct e-mail martin.barrell@environment-agency.gov.uk 
 
 
 

 




